



CURRICULUM VITAE

DR. JOSE ALBERTO REYES PEDROZA

Specialty: Articular Reconstructive Surgery

Orthopaedics

Traumatology

Age: 46 years old

Address: Blvd. puerta de Hierro # 5150- 207 b Puerta de Hierro. Zapopan, Jal,
Mexico. Postal Code: 45116

Phone number: (33)3611 1107

Fax number: (33)3848 5445

E-mail: cirugiaarticular@gmail.com

RESSUME:

Medical degree from Universidad Autónoma de Guadalajara, 17 years of practice since 1989 when he graduated, his specialty from IMSS and he attended his Arthroscopy fellowship in Sport Medical Center, Houston Tx, He has dedicated his practice to the Arthroscopy surgery (Knees, shoulders such as replacement surgery, rotator cuff repairs and anterior cruciate ligaments as well as posterior, meniscus, etc.) Articular Replacements for the most part.

His undergoing international and national training continues in such areas (Shoulder, knees and rehabilitation), attending practices in BIOMET Total Joint Reconstruction in Pennsylvania, Chicago IL and Warsaw Va, Team Approach Rehabilitation Tampa FL.

Fellowship Shoulder and Reconstruction with Dr. Richard Casspari at Richmond VA.

He lead the training workshop for shoulder arthroscopy and knee reconstructive surgery at AMECRA since 1998.

Presentations in Mexico and South America in Arthroscopic related issues, paper publications in Mexico and collaborations in AMECRA publications.

His private practice is primarily in Guadalajara and Zapopan, Jalisco, wheres hi resides. At his office he offers a complete medical service with facilities that include X ray, rehabilitation area, a well trained personnel following the best standards in medical practice as well.

**Experience:**

1989 - 2007 Hospital Angeles de Guadalajara, Jalisco., México antes Hospital del Carmen medical staff member

1998 – 2002 Hospital Santa Engracia San Pedro Gza. Gcía. N.L., México. Medical staff member

2005 - 2007 Centro Medico Puerta de Hierro Zapopan Jalisco, México. Medical staff member.

Education:

1989 - 1989 Sports Medicine Centers. Arthroscopy Fellowship Houston TX. USA.

My specialty Traumatology and Orthopedics.

1986 – 1989 Centro Medico del Norwest Monterrey N.L. Generation Resident. Career: Medical Surgeon

1985 – 1986 Social Service SSA. Guadalajara, Jalisco.

1984 - 1985 Internship Hospital del Carmen. Guadalajara, Jalisco.

Graduated from Universidad Autónoma de Guadalajara. Average 93

Best Alumni from 8th. and 6th. Carrer Semester.

Highschool etc.

José Guadalupe Zuno H. Guadalajara Jalisco.

Cervantes Costa Rica y Colonias.

Certifications:

Certify by Consejo Mexicano de Traumatología y Ortopedia

JAL 1574 E

Registry from Profesiones del Estado

45(12-1/25)E

Cédula Profesional (Professional number)

1257273

Cédula Estatal (State number)

6350 (12-1)

Specialty Association: AESSA 34309

Re certified from specialty counsel Consejo de especialidad RE 1500 Jal.

Professional Associations:

Former president of Mexican Association of knee surgery and Arthroscopy now named Asociación Mexicana de Cirugía Reconstructiva Articular y Artroscopia. AMECRA.

Member of (medical association) Sociedad Médica del Hospital del Carmen de Guadalajara.

Member of (medical association) Sociedad Médica del Centro Médico Puerta de Hierro.

Member of State Orthopedic Collegiate. Colegio de Ortopedia de Jalisco.

Member of Consejo Mexicano de Ortopedia y Traumatología.

Associate of American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons. AAOS

Associate of Arthroscopic Association of North America AANA

Former Member of International Arthroscopy Association now International Society of Arthroscopic Knee and Orthopedic Surgery. ISAKOS